PR President of Notre

From: Roth, Andrew [mailto:aroth@ M
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 7:17 PM

To: SFELDMAN; Kennedy, April

Subject: Re: Dates to get together

April -- review my calendar & provide Sari w/some dates we could meet.

Sari -- Look forward to talking with you.

Sent using BlackBerry

PRy Director, Cuyahoga
From: SFELDMAN [mailto:SFELDMAN@cuyahogalibrary.org] C%unty Public
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 04:29 PM Library
To: Roth, Andrew; LCalabrese@sistersofcharityhealth.org <LCalabrese@sistersofcharityhealth.org>
Subject: Dates to get together

President of the
Board of CCPL
Len is currently out of town but I’d like you to propose some dates to get together and then | will invite Mayor
Welo into the mix. Congratulations on completing the land deal. Sari

Sari Feldman Mayor Welo has —/
been on the board
Executive Director of Notre Dame
College. She
Cuyahoga County Public Library approved of this

2111 Snow Road
Parma, OH 44134
p216.749.9490
/216.398.1748

www.cuyahogalibrary.org
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From: Sanjiv Kapur [mailto:skapur@JonesDay.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:58 PM
To: SFELDMAN; Leonard M. Calabrese

Subject: Fw: RE: On the CCPL
Board at the time.

Saniv K Kapr z Currently on the

Jones Day Notre Dame Board.

901 Lakeside Avenue
Cleveland, OH 44114
Phone: (216) 586-7114

Cell: (440) 840-6661
----- Forwarded by Sanjiv Kapur/JonesDay on 03/22/2011 04:57 PM --—-

From: "Roth, Andrew" <aroth@ndc.edu>

To. "Sanjiv Kapur” <skapur@JonesDay.com>
Date 03/22/2011 02:47 PM

Subject RE:

Sanjiv,

Spoke with Paul Hennigan at Point Park. They did have (tense is important) an arrangement with the Pittsburgh
(Carnegie) Public Library. They terminated it for two reasons: 1) the Operating Agreement was not negotiated
very well & the library felt it carried too large a share of the costs and 2) “access” issues — Point Park is located
right in the heart of downtown Pittsburgh and they found that “vagrants™ and others were attracted to the library
to use the Internet (in many cases to surf for porn) and also as a place to “flop”. This made the students very
uncomfortable. Since public libraries pride themselves on”access” this became a very contentious issue. Lastly,
they had two librarians — one from the University and one from the public library — who argued over

acquisitions and how to build the collection.

Upon reflection, these can be solved & their experience is an important guidepost — a bit of learning from other

eople’s experience and mistakes.
peop p

Andy

From: Sanjiv Kapur [mailto:skapur@JonesDay.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:03 PM

To: Roth, Andrew

Subject: Re:
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Unfortunately, they never asked the public, who pays
for this, what they wanted.

Thanks and I fully agree with you on a lot jof di : ,there is a
sentiment in this county for different govrhmental entities to consolidate and collaborate. [ would think that same sentiment should
also carry over to collaborations between public and private institutions. Since Roger did come over to discuss the possibility, Sari
and the Board are obviously open to the possibility of doing something, but whatever is done would have to also meet the Board's
other criteria. As you conveyed in your presentation to the NDC Board, we all have to think outside the box and I think the fact both
institutions are willing to consider this is already a significant step.

By the way, Jones Day today purchased a table to Glickman dinner and Geoff Ritts and his wife will be attending. I am slated to be in
Brazil that day, but will look and see if I can move up my return by a day, although that is probably unlikely.

Regards, Sanjiv

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client or other
privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail,
so that our records can be corrected.

From: "Roth, Andrew" [aroth@ndc.edu]
Sent: 03/21/2011 09:28 PM AST

To: Sanjiv Kapur

Subject: RE:

Sanjiv,

In Chicago, DePaul built a building that houses a branch of the Chicago public library on the first floor and DePaul
facilities on the upper floors. It is in downtown Chicago. The library prepaid a 30 year lease; DePaul and the library did not
merge collections. | am playing phone tag with Paul Hennigan, President of Point Park University trying to confirm that
Paint Park and the Pittsburgh Public Library share a facility. | have been told this by numerous people, but | want to verify
it and learn what issues they had to resolve.

It's a great concept; the site analysis can be revisited to see if it can work. If the engineer says no, then it was a nice try.
We should vett this idea thoroughly because it has the potential for a major win-win-win for the Library, the College and
South Euclid.

Andy

From: Sanjiv Kapur [mailto:skapur@JonesDay.com]
Sent: Mon 3/21/2011 10:18 AM

To: Roth, Andrew

Subject:

1 followed up with Sari after our call. She had followed up on the Chicago
example and had not heard about the Pittsburgh example and was also going
to find out what she could. She said that she would call you after our

Board meeting.

Regards, Sanjiv

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is
private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client or other privilege.
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If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records
can be corrected.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected by attorney-client
or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify
sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.



From: Roth, Andrew [mailto:aroth@ndc.edu]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:20 PM

To: SFELDMAN

Cc: Poelking, Karen; TSTROBEL

Subject: RE: Library Location

Sari,

Great! Good luck & whatever we can do to help, we'll try to do. | think the opportunities for synergy and collaboration
on writing & our Books That Changed the World (our version of a Great Books program) etc etc are terrific.

Andy

From: SFELDMAN [mailto: SFELDMAN@cuyahogalibrary.org]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:17 PM

To: Roth, Andrew
Cc: Poelking, Karen; TSTROBEL
Subject: RE: Library Location

My sincere apology for not getting in touch with right after the Board made a decision. We're in a due diligence time for
90 days but have options on the Forest City property and two houses.

| hope we can count on your support if we need it. So far there are a few naysayers but nothing organized. We think
the synergy between or organizations will be fantastic. Plus, it will have a special focus on writing.

Yes, | think coordinating the light is critical. | will be in touch. Let’s sit down together once we are confirmed on the
property.

Sari Feldman

Executive Director

Cuyahoga County Public Library
2111 Snow Road

Parma, OH 44134
p216.749.9490

/216.398.1748
www.cuyahogalibrary.org

From: Roth, Andrew [mailto:aroth@ndc.edu]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 12:05 PM

To: SFELDMAN

Cc: Poelking, Karen

Subject: Library Location
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Sari,

Read the Sun Messenger —great news — | think the location will work well for the library and I'd be disingenuous if |
didn’t add that it will be great for the College, too! | was glad | was able to give you that tip about the available land.

As you begin your planning, could we (or people on our staffs) talk about coordinating the entrance to the library with
the College’s entrance so that we could make a joint proposal for a traffic light? South Green is heavily traveled and at
times it's almost impossible to make a left turn out of the College to go South & it will be the same for the library for
those exiting and wanting to go North.

Again, well done,
All the best,

Andy

Andrew P. Roth, Ph.D.
President
Notre Dame College
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From: Sari Feldman Ms. Feldman to

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 11:10 AM citizen
To: 'Roth, Andrew' participation.
Subject: RE: Traffic study 2

Thank you for following up so fast. | will never do a meeting like that a

n! We should swap stories some time.

Sari Feldman
Executive Director
Cuyahoga County Public Library
2111 Snow Road

Parma, OH 44134
p216.749.9490
1216.398.1748
www.cuyahogalibrary.org

From: Roth, Andrew [mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2 6:15 PM
To: Sari Feldman
Cc: Phillips, John; Poglking, Karen

Subject: RE: Traffi¢ study
Sari,
Contactdohn Phillips at jphillips@ndc.edu or 216-373-5308.
“Neighbors” meetings are interesting — you & Karen Poelking, our community relations v, should share stories.

Andy

From: Sari Feldman [mailto:SFELDMAN@cuyahogalibrary.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:12 PM

To: Roth, Andrew

Subject: Traffic study

The Planning Commission is recommending a traffic study as a next step toward the conditKJnaI use designation that we
need for the property. | think it's critical that we do this together. We had a “neighbors” meeting (remind me to tell
you about it sometime) and they are already very anxious about the traffic from the College. They had a great deal to
say about impacts on Green Road. So | think working together on a traffic study will be good for both of our
institutions. Let me know your designee so that Roger Riachi, our project manager, can make the contact.
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1 hope you are having a good summer.

Sari Feldman

Executive Director

Cuyahoga County Public Library
2111 Snow Road

Parma, OH 44134
p216.749.9490

/216.398.1748
www.cuyahogalibrary.org




From: Sari Feldman
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 6:37 PM

To: Roth, Andrew
Subject: Re: Library
Great. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2012, at 5:15 PM, "Roth, Andrew" <aroth@ndc.edu> wrote:

Sari,

Monday is a mess — in fact, next week is a mess. Let me check with April & have her get back to you. If
not lunch, maybe we can have a coffee and chat.

Andy

From: Sari Feldman [mailto:SFELDMAN@cuyahogalibrary.org]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Roth, Andrew >
Subject: Re: Library V'Who paid?

Sure. You were on my list to call. Any chance for lunch at Moxie's on Monday?
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2012, at 3:39 PM, "Roth, Andrew" <aroth@ndc.edu> wrote:

Sari,

Can | have my assistant April Kennedy arrange a time when we can talk about the South
Euclid library relocation issue?

Regards,
Andy
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